City of Encinitas

Engineering Department

RESPONSE TO RFI: May 15, 2012
Encinitas Community Park

Will the bid opening date be postponed?

The bid opening date has not been postponed. It
is scheduled for May 17. Bidders must have been
present and have signed in at the Mandatory Pre-
Bid meeting that was held on May 9. Bidders are
cautioned to ensure they use the Bid Schedule
included in Addendum 1 (with the modification to
item number 87 that was issued with Addendum
2) to submit their bids. Bidders must also submit
the proper forms acknowledging receipt of
Addendums 1 and 2.

Will the AutoCAD files for this project be
made available?

CAD files will be made available to the awarded
Contractor, not to all planholders.

Spec's and section G do not address order
of work for thereclaimed water
improvements. Can the existing 12" line be
capped at the limits of removal without
sequenced connections or highlining?

Please refer to the sequencing of work given on
sheet RW-1 of the Reclaimed Water Drawing.

Do we need to provide and office trailer
for the agencies use?

No.

One sheet L-1.4 it states that wall shall be
treated with sound absorptive materials
Port-O-Wall Systems Acoustical (Model
PWA-1). | called Port-O-Wall Systems and
left a message. | have not received a call
back. In searching through their website |
cannot find any mention of this product.
Please provide some clarification.

The following three materials are acceptable as
per the letter from LSA dated September 15, 2011:

. Port-O-Wall Systems Acoustical (Model PWA-
1): Port-O-Wall Systems, LLC, 585 Fifth Street
West, PMB #182, Sonoma, CA 95476. (707) 938-
4516. www.port-o-wall.com.

e  Sound Fighter LSE Noise Barrier: Sound
Fighter Systems, LLC, P. O. Box 7216, Shreveport,
LA 71137. (318) 861-6640; (866) 348-6640.
www.soundfighter.com/wall.htm.

e SoundSorb Durable Acoustic Soundwall:
Concrete Solutions, Inc. (CSI), 3300 Bee Cave Road,
Suite 650, Austin, TX 78746. (512) 327-8481.
www.soundsorb.com.

Regarding the wind turbine- | phoned/
emailed the manufacturer and no one is
responding.

Pricing available on manufacturer website (see
Addendum 1). Awarded Contractor may propose
substitution in conformance with the process for
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doing so given in the Specifications. Proposed
equal shall meet specifications provided for wind
turbine in the building plan. A suitable alternative
may be available from Urban Green Energy at
UrbanGreenEnergy.com; any variation from the
specified product shall be submitted for review by
the Awarded Contractor as per the Specifications.

We have completed our dirt analysis of the
project. We are concerned about bid item
#6. The 55,000 cy is the project quantity
of the hazardous earth (although it
calculates as only 45,000 cy. UNDER
WHAT BID ITEM DO WE GET PAID TO
EXCAVATE THE UPPER PORTION OF THE
DISPOSAL SITE? (above elevation 172.5)
This quantity amounts to over 122,000 cy.
It would not be fair to include this in bid
item #6 because say that that quantity
would decrease by 20%, we would not
receive all of the compensation to move
and replace the 122,000 cy.

The 55,000 cy quantity accounts for the entirety of
the grading necessary excavate, fill, and cap the
soils management zone. The 55,000 cy. includes
the entire quantity, not just the remediation
quantity.

The General Notes on the building plans
mention “....City of Anaheim Standard
Plans...” Is this correct?

No, this is in error. The standard plans to be
referenced are those specifically enumerated in
the Specifications.

Where can | find the contact information
for all planholders?

Please refer to the City website at
http://encinitasca.gov/index.aspx?page=34&recordi
d=44&returnURL=%2findex.aspx .

Bid item #70 backstops at ballfields the
detail shows 20’ high chain link fence bid
item #73 is the 20’ chain link the total
footages look right for bid item #73. Is the
20’ high separate from the backstop if so
what is the scope of the backstops.

Item 73 (20’ high chainlink): the 20" high chain link
for the backstop is included in the 450 I.f. quantity.

Item 70 (backstop) is the netting above the 20’
high chainlink and includes 2- 30" high and 2-25’
high posts (per backstop), netting, cable and other
misc items called out on detail 1, sheet 2.7.

The report talks about impacted soil and
placing it in the 2 separate “Soil
Management Zones.” Do you know if this
impacted soil is located across the entire
sire, or in a few concentrated areas?

Bidders are strongly advised to familiarize
themselves with the Soils Reuse Plan provided in
the specifications, which provides information on
the locations in which impacted soil can be found.
The larger soils management zone is the primary
one and is base bid; the secondary zone is a
separate bid alternate in case, in the course of
construction, it is discovered that the volume of soil
to be placed in the management zone exceeds the
volume of the primary zone.
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